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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Jeffrey L. Oris, CEcD, Assistant City Manager
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: August 19, 2025

PRESENTATION BY THE DELRAY BEACH DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA)
REGARDING OLD SCHOOL SQUARE ACTIVITIES AND FY 2025-26 PROPOSED BUDGET.

Recommended Action:
The City Commission is asked to receive an update regarding Old School Square Activities and the
proposed budget for use of the property for FY 2025-26 from the Delray Beach Downtown
Development Authority (DDA).

Background:
As the DDA currently has an interlocal agreement which licenses the use of the Old School Square
Campus (excluding the Crest Theater building).  The DDA will provide, through this presentation, an
update as to their activities related to the property and the basics of the DDA's proposed Old School
Square budget for FY 2025-26.

City Attorney Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
There is no financial impact associated with receiving this presentation.

Timing of Request:
This update is provided prior to the adoption of the City's Annual Budget.
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